
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Sherri Gore <SGore@matadorresources.com>
Monday, April 16, 2018 1:05 PM 
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Sharp, Karen, EMNRD 
RE: Directional Drill Plan
Matador_NortheastKemnitz#233H_PrelimA_PilotWPReport.pdf;
Matador_NortheastKemnitz#233H_PrelimA_36x48WM.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Kautz,

I have attached the directional survey information for the Northeast Kemnitz #233H permit application to this email. The 
remaining tops that you have asked for are as follows:

Wolfcamp 9950' MD/TVD
Cisco 11,026' MD/TVD ----------.
Canyon 11,897' MD/TVD

Thank you,

Sherri Gore 
Regulatory Tech
Matador Resources Company | 5400 LBJ Freeway | Suite 1500 | Dallas, Texas 75240

Office: 972-371-5467 
sgore@matadorresources.com

From: Sherri Gore
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:20 AM
To: 'Kautz, Paul, EMNRD' <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Directional Drill Plan

Mr. Kautz,

For the NORTHEAST KEMNITZ #233H I believe that I misread the formation information provided to me by my geologist.
I think the actual deepest formation is the STRAWN. The top that I have for that is 11460'. If you still need the estimated 
tops for the Wolfcamp, Cisco and Canyon I can still provide those for you after I consult with my geologist.

I will work on getting the directional dill plans for the APDs.

Thank you,

Sherri Gore 
Regulatory Tech
Matador Resources Company | 5400 LBJ Freeway | Suite 1500 | Dallas, Texas 75240
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